COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 15, 2016

Peter Wayland
Weiland, Inc.

P.O. Box 18087
Boulder, CO 80308

RE: Goose Haven Reservoir #2; DRMS File No. M-2010-071; Final Extension Approval
(AM-01)

Dear Mr. Wayland,

In response to your letter dated August 24, 2016, the Division has granted one final extension to
the decision date for Amendment No. 1. The new decision date is January 13, 2017. For
additional details regarding this extension, please refer to the attached inspection report.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116.
Sincerely,
Michael A. Cunningham

Enclosure (1)

CC: Brad Dallam, City of Lafayette
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